From: Walter Adongo

To: Anya Boye

Subject: Provisional work plan seedling production- GEF 

Date: 1st Dec. 2006

Kindly find a review of the budget and activities for December 2006. 

1. Provisional budget for the GEF
(a) Tree seed 

	Species
	Quantity (Kgs)
	Unit price (KES)
	Total
	Remarks

	1. G. robusta
	   5
	3,000
	15,000
	2 kgs to the farmer groups

	2. C. equisetifolia
	   2
	3,000
	  6,000
	1 kg to the farmer groups

	3. Syzygium cuminii
	   4
	1,000
	  4,000
	

	4. Prunus africana
	   3
	2,000
	  6,000
	

	5. Senna siamea
	   5
	1,000
	  5,000
	2kgs to the farmer groups

	6. A. indica
	   6
	1,500
	  9,000
	2 kgs to the farmer groups

	7. M.eminii
	 20
	   300
	  6,000
	10 kgs to the farmer groups

	8. T. emitica
	   7
	1,000
	  7,000
	 2 kgs to the farmer groups

	9. A. coriaria
	   4
	   800
	  3,200
	 2 kgs to the farmer groups

	10. M. lutea
	  2
	1,000 
	  2,000
	2 kgs to the farmer groups

	11. W. ugandensis
	  2
	2,000
	  4,000
	

	12. C. megalocarpus
	  2
	   800
	  1,600
	To Lower Yala groups

	13. C. abssyinica
	  2
	1,500
	  3,000
	To Lower Yala groups

	Total
	
	
	71,800
	


ICRAF

	Species
	Quantity (Kgs)
	Unit price (KES)
	Total

	1. G. robusta
	   3
	3,000
	  9,000

	2. C. equisetifolia
	   1
	3,000
	  3,000

	3. Syzygium cuminii
	   4
	1,000
	  4,000

	4. Prunus africana
	   3
	2,000
	  6,000

	5. Senna siamea
	   3
	1,000
	  3,000

	6. A. indica
	   4
	1,500
	  6,000

	7. M.eminii
	 10
	   300
	  3,000

	8. T. emitica
	   5
	1,000
	  5,000

	9. A. coriaria
	   2
	   800
	  1,600

	10. M. lutea
	  1
	1,000 
	  1,000

	11. W. ugandensis
	  2
	2,000
	  4,000

	12. C. megalocarpus
	  1
	   800
	     800

	13. C. abssyinica
	  1
	1,500
	  1,500

	Total
	
	
	53,900


Nyando

	Species
	Quantity (Kgs)
	Unit price (KES)
	Total

	1. G. robusta
	   1
	3,000
	  5,000

	2. C. equisetifolia
	   0.5
	3,000
	  1,500

	3. Senna siamea
	   1
	1,000
	  1,000

	4. A. indica
	   1
	1,500
	  1,500

	5. M.eminii
	   5
	   300
	  1,500

	6. T. emitica
	   1
	1,000
	  1,000

	8. A. coriaria
	   1
	   800
	     800

	9. M. lutea
	  0.5
	1,000 
	     500

	Total
	
	
	12,800


Lower Yala

	Species
	Quantity (Kgs)
	Unit price (KES)
	Total

	1. G. robusta
	   1
	3,000
	  3,000

	2. C. equisetifolia
	   0.5
	3,000
	  1,500

	3. Senna siamea
	   1
	1,000
	  1,000

	4. A. indica
	   1
	1,500
	  1,500

	5. M.eminii
	   5
	   300
	  1,500

	6. T. emitica
	   1
	1,000
	  1,000

	7. A. coriaria
	   1
	   800
	     800

	8. M. lutea
	  0.5
	1,000 
	     500

	9. W. ugandensis
	  2
	2,000
	  4,000

	10. C. megalocarpus
	  1
	   800
	     800

	11. C. abssyinica
	  1
	1,500
	  1,500

	Total
	
	
	16,600


Labour, materials, tools and equipment (Central nurseries)
	Item
	Details
	Total (KES)
	Remarks

	Labour
	Potting 200MD x KES 250
	50,000
	

	
	Pricking out and maintenance

2 persons x KES 7,000 x 6 months
	 84,000
	

	Poly tubes
	300kgs x KES 300
	 90,000
	100 kgs to farmer groups

	Soil
	4 lorries x KES 4,000
	 16,000
	

	Sand
	2 lorries x KES 6,000
	 12,000
	

	Manure
	2 lorries x KES 5,000
	 10,000
	

	Wheel burrows
	20 x KES 3,000
	 60,000
	To farmer groups

	Watering cans
	20 x KES 500
	 10,000
	To farmer groups

	Shovels
	20 x KES 250
	   5,000
	To farmer groups

	Pruning knives
	25 x KES 150
	   3,750
	To farmer groups

	Total
	
	340,750
	


ICRAF

	Item
	Details
	Total (KES)

	Labour
	Potting 200MD x KES 250
	50,000

	
	Pricking out and maintenance

2 persons x KES 7,000 x 6 months
	 84,000

	Poly tubes
	200kgs x KES 300
	 60,000

	Soil
	4 lorries x KES 4,000
	 16,000

	Sand
	2 lorries x KES 6,000
	 12,000

	Manure
	2 lorries x KES 5,000
	 10,000

	Total
	
	232,000


Lower Nyando

	Item
	Details
	Total (KES)

	Poly tubes
	50kgs x KES 300
	 15,000

	Wheel burrows
	 10 x KES 3,000
	 30,000

	Watering cans
	10 x KES 500
	   5,000

	Shovels
	10 x KES 250
	   2,500

	Pruning knives
	12 x KES 150
	   1,800

	Total
	
	54,300


Lower Yala

	Item
	Details
	Total (KES)

	Poly tubes
	50kgs x KES 300
	 15,000

	Wheel burrows
	 10 x KES 3,000
	 30,000

	Watering cans
	10 x KES 500
	   5,000

	Shovels
	10 x KES 250
	   2,500

	Pruning knives
	13 x KES 150
	   1,950

	Total
	
	54,450


NB: Following our discussions and prevailing weather conditions it shall be prudent to make the following adjustments:

(i) Double the soil, manure and sand requirements for Maseno Central tree nursery.
(ii) Increase the MD (man days) because of the wet soil. I had to have 5 people mixing the media and arranging the pots. Therefore, we hired 5 people extra for 10 days at a rate of 400Kshs per day.
(iii) Purchase 3 wheel burrows, 4 watering cans and 5 pruning knives for Maseno. 

(iv) Purchase 5 plastic basins for Kisumu Central tree nursery.
(v) Purchase 50 petri-dishes, 5 packets of filter paper and 2 wash bottles to help rejuvenate the seed lab and hire a casual for one month to run the seed tests. 
(vi) Agree with KARI on how they are going to source the materials as it is not clear.
(vii) Source for tilt net – we still need to assess the area.
